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October 1, 1992

S terel et e MUR 36377

939 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

To the General Counsel:

This sworn complaint, filed pursuant te 2 USC 437g(a) (1), alleges
that the Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee
(the “Federal Account™) and/or the Kentucky Democratic Party (the
“Non-Federal Account”) (together hereafter referred to as
"Respondent™) have in several ways violated the financing and
reporting requirement’s of the federal election laws and applicable
regulations.

Respondent raised only $%6,900 in federal funds during the emtire

year 1951.1 1Incredibly, they then transfered into the Federal
Azccunt $153,180 from the Nor-Federal Account cn January 23, 1992
(after the end of the 1991 reporting period, but it was reported
as a 1991 transaction anyway), and then prcmply (same day)

tranasferred the same amcunt back tc the Non-Federal m.z
Clearly, they did not do wha2t the FEC requires, namely that they
"pay all overhead from the Federal Account,” and then reisburse
the Federal Anccunt from the Nen-Fedesral Account each month daring
1991 only the amount representing the non-federal allocatiom
percentage 6€.67%)7 - all in violation of 11 CFR 106.5.
Rezpondents clearly funded 3ll FEDERAL activities (as well as

non-Federal activities) in 1551 from their Non-rederal lccaﬂ..‘
Even if it weie an ctherwvise pr-oper transaction, there is

considerable dcubt whether on January 23, 1392, Respondent’s Mon-
Feder2l Account contained encuagh to cover the check they wrote to

their Federal Account.”

1 A

Exhibit P, Detailed Svmmary Fage, lire 27, colum- 3
“ Exhibit B, coples of four checks dated 1-23-§2
4 Respondent calccla“z3 this percentage incorrectly or Schedule Hl; 66~2/3%
is of course the non-federal portion, not The federal portion.

! see Exhibits E, F, 3nd G showing =ne sassive activizy in Respordest’s Bom—
Federal Account.

=
See Exhibit G, repcr:t of the Non-Federal Account for this period.

Paid for by The Republicas Party of Kentucky, Larry |. Steinberg, CPA, Trasamer
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There is no indication from the reports filed to date covering the
1991-92 two-year Federal election cycle that Respondents

followed the FEC regulations at all. They should be

pursuant to federal rules, and then paying everything

their Federal Account, reimbursing from the Non-Federal i
each month per the allocation formula. Instead, they apparestly
have raised almost exclusively NON-federal money, and them sise

have paid non-federal funds for everything, in violation of 11 CFR
102.5, 106.5, and 104.10(b).

Specifically, as shown in the Exhibits, and as summarized on the
"Schedule of Exhibits” attached, during the first 75% of this
federal election cycle, Respondents show receipts of federal funds
of only $6,166.00 (most of which is still on hand), while
reporting receipts of $773,900.99 in non-federal funds.

11 CFR 106.5 (d) (1) states that “all administrative and gemeric
voter drive cost incurred during the two-year cycle must be
allocated according to this ratio.”

Because Kentucky is one of five states that holds a non-federal

election in odd-numbered calendar years, two Schedules Hl need to
be filed, a Schedule H1l for Administrative Expenses and one for
Generic Vote Drives. 11 CFR 106.5(d) (2).

Respondent has not filed the Schedule Hl form for Cemeric Vote
Drivesa. Refer to Respondent's December 31, 1991 FEC Year End
Report (dated 1-23-91 (sic)) attached hereto as Exhibit B.

The schedule Bl form £or Administrative Expenses iz tesh=i
incorrect. It states that the Federal Allocation share for the two
year cycle is 66.66%, but the cocaputation on Schedule H1 actually
results in 33.33% rather than 66.66%. Despite this error,
Respondent has apparently used the correct figure (33.33%) i=m
their computations. See, for example, the Summary Page, where
their Federal share is shown tc be $51,060 out of $153,181, which
is of course 33.33% of the administrative cost.

SUMMARY
In 1992 in Kentucky, we are engaged in a very active Federal
Election year. We have a Presidential, a U.S. Senatorial, and §

Congressional races on the ballot and the Respondents have mot yet
begun playing by the rules.

It appears that ALL of their 199%1-92 cycle activities to date have




been financed out of NON-FEDERAL funds. They have had Lu
RECEIPTS OF FEDERAL FUNDS. Since Respondents have no federal
funds, and have not had any federal funds to speak of during this
entire election cycle, they should not be permitted to pas ~ui::ﬂ? %
in this federal election. We respectfully urge the Commission to
(1) promptly prohibit Respondents from ANY FURTHER PARTICIPATION
WHATSOEVER, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, IN THE 1992 FEDERAL ELECTIONS,
(2) determine the amount of federal funds which should have been
expended so far by Respondents during this cycle, and require that
Respondents reimburse their Non-Federal Account to that extent
using funds hereafter to be received by the Federal Account, (3)
bar Respondents from participating in ANY federal election(s)

until the reimbursement required in (2) above is paid, and all
other expenditures in the meantime are allocated properly, and (4)
pay a substantial fine, using funds raised under federal rules.

Indeed, we urge the Commission to review its files and note all
the other recent instances where the Respondent has ignored the

Federal Election Laws.® Then the FEC should “throw the book at
them.”

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the facts set forth herein are correct to
= the best of my knowledge and belief.

Gl Tt

Robert E. Gable
Chairman
Republican Party of Kentucky

Signed and sworn to before me this l day of g ggég , 1982,

&H_plary Public, State at Large

My commission expires: A-Z5- 1S5S

6 Special attention is invited to FEC’s case: MUR 3145, describing
Respondent’s illegal use of approximately $350,000 of non-federal funds in 1990
to assist their federal candidates, especially Harvey Sloane for 0.5, Senate.
Inexplicably, the FEC has not yet ruled in that matter. Alsoc see MUR's: 2530,
2702, 2710, 2812, and 3163.




REPORT COVERS FEDERAL

THESE DATES RECRIPTS
FEC 7/26/91 1/1/91 through 6/30/91 $1,000.00
FEC 1/23/91 (sic) 7/1/91 through 12/31/91 5,000.00
FEC 4/15/92 1/1/92 through 3/31/92 0.00
FEC 6/17/92 (22?) 1/1/92 through 3/31/92 158.50

FEC 7/15/92 4/1/92 threough 6/30/92 7.5%0

FEDERAL SUB-TOTAL: $6,166.00

MON-FEDERAL
RECEIPTS

KREF ' 6/10/91 12/1/90 through 5/31/91 $125,091.76

KREF 12/9/91 6/1/91 through 11/30/91 242,133.40

KREF 6/26/92 12/1/91 through 5/31/92 406,675.83

NHON-FEDERAL SUB-TOTAL: $773,900.99

» KREF: Kentucky Registry of Election Finance - the State reqgulatory and

enforcement agency, where fllings are made regarding the Non-Federal Account
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f_ & Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committed -~
:_i E ADDRESS .numbar ana street) Chach # ehiferant than previously reponed 2 FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
=Ex
Qo
2 0| Democrat Dr. Millville Rd. P.0. Box 694 C 000111 97
8 % PV=V ETATE 2-~ 2/0 CODE 3 This lommiflee qualled as a ﬂ'!ulllcmm.le
» Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 Co7 7 iee DLAMeS TR.S Rezc -..r-ig e --1::
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4. TYPE OF REPORT

Api 15 Ouanerty Repont Monthiy Repon Due On no

Eapruzs 32 L 7 e T
July 15 Quanerly Repor March 20 July 20 Novewiler 20 =
Aprii 20 August 20 _. Decefiaer 20 -
Ociober 15 Cuanerly Report __ May20 Seplember 20 ~  Janumy 31 _
z

January 31 Year End Repon Twe!th day report preceding

{Type c* Elecuon)

™ Xouw 37 Mic Year Repon ‘Nor-eeiler Year On, eecuon on " the Segre of

Thitiett: day repor followng the General Electon on

Terminauon Repon i~ the State of

v e 5 1h:s Repon an Amengment? YES Ino

SUMMARY COLUMN A COLUMN B
This Period Calendar Yezr-io-Date
5 Cevenng Penod 1-1-91 mreugh __ 6-30-91

S e cwowanmr s s \ e
\ (b)  Cash on Hand at Beginmng of Reporung Penod . ... BT LRI 02 DN % // g

Py
i c) Total Recepts (from Line 19) . iner e ! 5_1_.%.m ) "s___l.m_m
i ta;  Subtotal ado Lines G-b)wﬁ.c, for Courn-A and 5 -

Lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column B) ... .. ... 2,478.92 j_],k78.92

7 Totat Cisbursements (rom Line 30) ... oo e 542.606.81 S_ 2,406.81

w |

Cash on Hand at Ciose of Reporting Penod (subtract Line 7 from Line §(c)! 72.11 ® 72.11

Dedts and Obbgatons Owed TO the Commutiee $ For Suriver information ChRtact:

{nemuze ail on Schedule C andior Schedule D) .. ... e s e Eitcson Commuion
10 Debts and Qbkgatons Owed BY the Commutice $ 955 E Suweer NW

(hermaze ail on Schedule C and’or Scheduie D) 2,990.25 Wasmingion DC 20463

I'cermty that | have examined Ihis Repor! and 10 the bes! ol My kNowieoge and beliel 1 1s (rue. correct
and compiete.
TyPe Of FLSG NaATa Si Treasuer
William G. Johnson

S.gnature of Treasurer : Date

&4)& lzﬂlv@'ﬂ Tl asmET i 3 s Do N i_ _ 7”26-91 ..

ol taise. erronedus. uwmmmmwmwmﬂmﬂnnmdzumm

To Free B00-424-9530
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Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive cn-j“:f;aw 1-1-9]
! COLUMN A

1. Receipts

Contributions (other than loans) From:
3 Ingnndual Persong Other Than Poliical Comminess
n.  Undemued .
w. Total .
Political Par'y connmees ..............
Orther Poiical Commitiees (such as PACs)
= Tasa! Cpmeni spne
Transfers From Affikatea Other Party Commtiees ...

A% Loars Receved
Loan Repayments Recerved ... 4 _—
CTHz2: To Ogeratng xpe-“ o '=e- s, ﬂetﬂs el
wmammumummmwmlm
Other Federal Recepts (Dwidends, Interest, eic.) .. .

Trans'ess om Novlegerg! Accours for Jont Ac:-"'y —
Total Recents .. ...{agd 114, 12 13 14, 15 16 |7 andw)
Total Feoeraiﬂecems ........................ P oy ] (subtract bine 18 from hne 19) >

(mll.'ﬂl)b

N o

faddam bandc' >

Operating Expencitures.

a  Shareo Feoeral'Non-Federal Actvity {frmm Schecule H4)
feoera S0are ...

n  Non-Federal Shafe

b Other Federal Operatng Expondmru

¢ Total Operanng Expentetures ...

Transiers 1o Athisated Other Party Conmnm

Contnbutions to Federa! Camcmrues mmwm«m

ingependent Expendiiures (use Schedule E) ...

Coorcinated E:nemmmuymt:mmusc ml(d)) (usa Schuueﬂ

Loan Repaymenic Made | R - e

Retungs of Cumm:s To

a  inowviduais/Persons Other Than Political COMMITIBES ..o,

Omer Powtcal Commeu tw as PACs) .............................................................

Teial Corerbution Retunds oo,

Other Drsbursements

‘A....lu au, mdbn>

L0 o

... (subtract tne 21 3 » from hine 30) >
M. Net Contributions'Operating Expendftures

Total Comributons (other than I0ansXirom Bne 110) ... e

Total Contribubion Refunds (from Bne 28d) ..o eeeere e aeeeres cene

Net Contributions (other than ioans){subtract kne 33 Fom 32) ... | _ s

Total Federal Operating Expencilines... ................cccooeeecocnnrrnee. (ada 21 a1 and 21 b) >

REPORT COVERING FERIOD

Tolal Thus Penoa

Calendar Year

COLUMN B

1,000.00

1-@-00

-—— e e

_1,000.00

2,406.81

1,000.00

Otisets to Operatng Expenditures (rom fing 15)

R i oo sty o e p i | i § i s Aipresis




TYPE OR PRINT

4 [ M dsile
L.'."j_:_ frumber and

P.0. Box 694 (Democrat Drive)

CITY, STATE and ZiF CODE

Frankfort, Kentucky

4. TYPE OF REPORT

(a)]_April 15 Quanery Repont
" July 15 Quanerly Repon
"'October 1S Quanerly Repornt
[X_January 31 Year End Repont

[_July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-slection Year Only)

:Termnmn Repon

3.

7 committee DURING THIS Reporting Period on

ﬂ
Monthly Report Due On
— February20 T June 20 — October 20
~ March 20 — Juy20 ~  November 20
— Apri20 T August20 T December 20
— May20 — September 20 X January 1t
Tweith day repont preceding

{Type of Elecnon) ;

election on hn”d_g_é

__ Thiveth day repont folowing the General Eiktion o

in the State of e

-
()  istus Reportan Amendmen?  __YES  x NO z
SUMMARY . COLUMNA coLUMNE -
5.  Covering Period _7/1/91 wwough _12/31/91 : This Peried Calendar Year-to-Oste -

8. (a) CashonHandJamuary1.19___
()  Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period 'S -f9,-'"‘-- Z
-
(©  Total Receipts (Wom Ling 19) 'S 158,181 ‘$ 159,181
{d) Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and 6{c) for Column A and | '
Lines §(a) and 8ic} for Column 8) $ 158,253 $ 160,660
i
7. Totai Disburssments (from Line 30) 1% 153,180 $ 155,587
8. Cashon Hand at Closs of Reporting Period (subtract Line 7 rom Line 8(d) .| $ 5,072 $ 5,072
6.  Debis and Obigaions Owad TO the Commilise $ Fow further nformaticn contest
(Remize all on Scheckde C andior Schedule D) -0- Federsl Elsction Commiasion
10. Oebis and Obiigations Owed BY the Commiliss s 999 E Sywet, NW
(Remize afl on Scheduls C andior Schedule D) 2,990 Washington, DC 20463
[Tcaraly hat Thave examed i Faport @nd 1o e best of my knowledge and belel 1 s GUS, Goredl | Loes e amats.
! and compiete.
Type or Name of Treasurer
‘.T;ﬂond s
Siwund?m Date
% -ﬂM //1.!’[7/

mwumm-mmmmumwmmuuwdtucwu

l . FEC FORM 3X
: Pavised 11181
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2, FEC FORM 3X

OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
PAGE

NAME OF COMMITTEE

— Xentucky State Democratic Party Centerl.Executive

L Receipts

BNBRIBR

288

. Contributions (other than loans) From:
8 Individual/Persons Other Than Political Commitiees

g B 2 B B

Committee

ttemized (use Schedule A)

Unitemized

-

i Toal

(add i and i) >

b. Poitical Party Committees

¢.  Other Political Comminses (such as PACs) locumentation._Attached. |

d  Total Contributions

Transters From Affiiated/Other Party Commitiees

Al Loans Received

(addail,band c) >

Loan Repayments Received

Ofisets To Operating Expencitures (Refunds, Rebates, etc)
Retunds of Contributions Made 10 Federal Candidates and Other Political Commiliees ..
Other Federal Receipts (Dividends, interest, etc.)
Transters from Nonlederal Account for Joini Activity
(add 11d, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 18) >

Total Receipts

153,181 153,181

Total Federal Recepts

(subtract fine 18 from line 19) >

Operadng Expenditures:

. Federal Share

I Disbursements

a.  Shared FederalNon-Federal Activity (from Schedule H4)

158,181

159,181

51,060

51,060

i. Non-Federal Share

b.  Other Federal Operating Expenditures

¢ Total Operating Expenditures

102,120 102,120

(Add ai, a &, and b)) >

Transfers to Affikated/Other Party Commiliees
Contnbutions 1o Federal Candidates/Commilttiees and Other Political Commitiees .
independent Expenditures (use Schedule E)
Coortinated Expenditures Made by Party Commilises (2 U.S.C. 441aid)) {use Scheduls F)

Loan Repayments Made

2,407

Loans Made

Refunds of Contribusions To:

d.  Total Contribusion Refunds

¢ Other Political Commitiees (such as PACs)

Other Disbursaments

Total Disbursements

Total Federal Disbursements

(Adda.bandc) >
(add 21c, 22,23, 4, 25, 26, 27, 284, and 28) > | 155,187
(subtract fine 21 2§ from ine 30) > 2,407

Total Contribution Refunds (from ine 28d)
Net Contributions (other than loans)(subtract line 33 from 32)

Total Federal Operasing Expenditures

Ofisets to Operating Expenditres {from fing 15)

-l U

L Net Contributions/Operating Expenditures
Total Contributions (other than loans){from fine 11d)

(add 21 ai and 21 b) >

N T R T S R S
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(etloctive 1/1/91)

SCHEDULE H1 Eﬂ& ALLOCATION FOR

AND NON-FEDERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
AND GENERIC VOTER DRIVE COSTS

NAME OF COMMITTEE
Kentucky Central Democratic Executive Committee

NATIONAL PARTY COMMITTEES

FIXED FEDERAL PERCENTAGE (CHECK THE APPROPRIATE LINE AND ENTER % IN BOX TO
! PRESIDENTIAL YEAR (65%)
j ALL OTHER YEARS {60%)

L N S—

OR

HOUSE AND SENATE PARTY CAMPAIGN COMMITTEES
— MINIMUM FEDERAL PERCENTAGE (65%) (IF CHECKED, ENTER 65% IN BOX TO RIGHT)

— FUNDS EXPENDED:
* ESTIMATED DIRECT CANDIDATE SUPPORT — FEDERAL
« ESTIMATED DIRECT CANDIDATE SUPPORT — NON-FEDERAL .| % |

ADJUSTMENTS TO FUNDS EXPENDED:

ACTUAL DIRECT CANDIDATE SUPPORT — FEDERAL ... _|$ ]

ACTUAL DIRECT CANDIDATE SUPPORT — NON-FEDERAL ._._'$ |
NOTE: FUNDS EXPENDED MUST BE USED IF THE FEDERAL PROPORTION IS GREATER THAN 65% IN ANY YEAR.

b

SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUNDS AND NON-CONNECTED COMMITTEES

FUNDS EXPENDED:
« ESTMMATED DIRECT CANDIDATE SUPPORT — FEDERAL
+ ESTMATED DIRECT CANDIDATE SUPPORT — NON-FEDERAL ... | %!

ADJUSTMENTS TO FUNDS EXPENDED:

ACTUAL DIRECT CANDIDATE SUPPORT — FEDERAL ______§ Y s % |
ACTUAL DIRECT CANDIDATE SUPPORT — NON-FEDERAL . § . ‘

STATE AND LOCAL PARTY COMMITTEES

BALLOT COMPOSITION
CHECK ALL OFFICES APPEARING ON THE NEXT GENERAL ELECTION BALLOT:

FEDERAL ALLOCATION = LINE 4 DIVIDED BY LINE 11

MNUMEER OF
PONTS

1. PRESIDENT O (1 PONT) 51
2 US. SENATE O (1 PONT) 1
1. U.S. CONGRESS 0 (1 POINT) 1
4. SUBTOTAL — FEDERAL (ADO 1,2, AND %) 3
5. GOVERNOR ONPONT) e ¢ 1
6. OTHER STATEWIDE OFFICE(S) O {1 OR 2 POINTS) | Z
7. STATE SENATE OfPONT) | 1
8 STATE REPRESENTATIVE OpPONT) | 1
9. LOCAL CANDIDATES _________(J(1OR2PONNTS) 1
10. SUBTOTAL — NON-FEDERAL (ADD5578,ANDS) | b

9

11. TOTAL POINTS (LINE 4 PLUS LINE 10)
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April 15, 1992

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, W
Mashingtn, DC 20463

Dear Sir:

Please find enclosed following information.
Report of Receipts and Disbursements.
Kentucky Democratic Party Exe Committe .

Please initial one copy of the letter and returan it in
enclosed envelope. Power of attorney on hand.

Thank you,

Chake, T~ 704 &,

Cha: les T, Mitcrell Company
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Kentucky State Democratic Cast:
\DDRESS (numk o "

Nemocrat Drive, Millville Rd. P.0O. Box 694 3
CITY, STATE and 2P CODE r [ ] -"'"'"'

rr“ Period on
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
4. TYPE OF REPORT

(.Emsswm Monthly Report Due On:
O Febuary20 [ June 20 [0 October 20
Dmmmwnqm 0 March 20 0O iy20 O November 20
0O Apri 20 O Avgust20 [ Decamber 20
Dmmww J May20 (0 September 20 (] January 31

Dery:iYmEMﬂmm E]‘I’wol'lhﬁynpmpm
(Type of Elaction)
[Jouty 31 Mid Year Report (Non-election Year Only) election on in the State of

-
s]

TYPE OR PRINT

(] ™icter day repont following the General Elecsion on

D'rmm in the State of

®) i this Report an Amenament? (X JYes [ _no

SUMMARY
Covering Period __1-1-92 through 3-31-92

,;/

//,/
Cash on Hand January 1, 19_92_ /// /// ,/J///A/// -

Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period

Total Recsipts (from Line 19)
Sublotal (add Uines 6{b) and 6{c) for Column A and
Lines €{2) and S{c) for Column B)

Total Disbursements (from Line 30)

Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract Line 7 from Line 6()) .... 32,093.89

Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Commities iS
(Remize all on Schedule C andior Schedule D) s ‘

Debts and Obéigations Owed BY the Commities
(Memize a2 on Schedule C andior Schedule D) $ 15,986.92

that examined and Io the best of my knowiedge and behe] i is true, correct

Type or Print Name of Treasurer

Signature of Treasurer

Uk, ‘QVO'Z_’“ (L] Tesasomin ‘/7/7'—

NOTE_.SMiumdhlu emmoneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report 1o the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

I l FEC FORM 3X
mm:

"V—

-




L Recelpts

11. Conribaions (cther than loans) From:

Individual/Persons Other Than Pollical Commitiees

L Nemized (use Schecuie A)

L  Unllemized

i Tod (add | and ) >
Poliical Party Commitiees

Other Political Commitiees (such as PACS) ...

Total Contribwtions (adda i bandc) >
Transiers From Afikated/Other Party Commiliees

. Al Loans Received
. Loan Repayments Received
. Otisets To Operating Expenditures (Refunds, Rebates, eic.)
. Refunds of ContribuSions Made 1o Federal Candidates and Other Political Commitiees ..

. Other Federal Recepts (Dividends, interest, eic) |
Transiers from Nonlederal Account for Joint Activity
Total Recepls {add 11d, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, mm» o

. Total Federal Receipts (subtract fine 18 trom fine 19) >

L Disbursements

. Operating Expenditures:
a  Shared FederalNon-Federal Activity (irom Schedule H4) .
L  Federal Share 33,983.12 33.983.12
i  Non-Federal Share 67.966,25 £7.966.25
b Other Federal Operating Expenditures
¢  Total Operaing Expenditures (Add ai, a i, and b)) > 101,949,37 101,949.2
Transiers 1o Affiiated/Other Party Commiliees
Contributions 1o Federal Candidates/Commitiees and Other Poliical Commifiees . 4.000.00 4,000.00
independent Expenditures (use Schedule E)
wmmmwmmauscw:mn«-mn-
Loans Made
Refunds of Contrbusions To:
a  Individuais/Persons Other Than Poltical Commitlees
b Poliical Party Commitiees
€ Orher Political Commitiees (such as PACs) ...
¢ Total Contrdation Refunds i (Add a, b and ¢) >
. Other Disbursements DS

Total Disbursements ... ._......(add 21c, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 284, and 29) > | ‘
Total Federal Disbursements ... - - ~(subtract ine 21 a i from fine 30) > |

H. Net Contributions/Operating Expenditures

BNRARTARN

. Total Contrbutions (other than loans)from ine 11d)

. Total Contribution Refunds (om fine 28d) .....

- Net Contributions (other than loans)/subtract ine 33 from 32) ; 0

. Total Federal Operating Expenditures ..(add21aland21b)>| 33,983,112

Offsels 1o Operating Expenditures (Trom fine 15)
37.__ et Operating Expenditures _ .. [SUDUT3Ct g 36 Wom 35)>-| 33,983.12 33,983.12




pcrat Drive, Millville Rd., P.O. Box 694
CITY. STATE and 2 CODE

ankfort, Kemtucky 40602

4. TYPE OF REPORT

Monthily Repert Dus On:

O Febumy 20 [ Jume 20 ] October 20
0 Maxn20 O Jay20 T Nosember 20
O red O Aopm 20 Decamber 20
O May20 [ September 20 . Jomaary 31

Dﬁ-ﬂqmnﬂ

(Type off Clecsorsy
eiechon or n e State of

A

[ ™item cay mport toiowng e Genersl Blection on

o e State of

b)  is s Reportan Amendment? | YES (I WO

< SUMMARY
Covenng Perica _ 4/1/92 swougn _6/30/92

Cash on Hand Jamary 1, 1992

i
Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporsng Perod {$ 32,093.89

Total Recapts (hom Line 190 _!3151,059,92
Subtotal (add Lines &{bj) amg 6jc) tor Column A and {—
Lines 6{a) and §ic) for Column 8) __$183,153.81

o

Total Disbursements (vom Line 30) ' $177,495.14

Cash on Hand a1 Close of Reporting Period (subtact Line 7 bom Line i) . 3 5.658.67

Dedes and Obligations Owed TO the Commines
(Rermuze 2 on Schedule C andior Schedule D) _ 3

Debdts and Obligations Owed BY the Commiliee
mmummc-—-u-n % 49,583.90

at | have d fo the best of my knowiledge and bebel 4 s rue, correct uummm

wﬁnmd‘l’---

ST TRIRAR

Am ARNSOn Lr
5} Treasuser Oate 0gis Fii&0 Qe

4@’ yer é/d/;? 7/”/‘"-

d laise. ermoneous, or incompiste inlormation may subject e person signg Bus Report 1o the pemafties of 2 US.C. §Q7g.

|

¥

|

j , FEC FORM 3X
. : | ' ‘et 135

3
¥




i

PAGE 2, FEC FORM 3X

NAME OF COMMITTEE
Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee

L Receipts

"l;W/l o2 PERIOD
A

Pil

. Contribuions (other than loans) From:
&  Individual/Persons Other Than Pollical Commitises

L hemized (use Scheduls A)

& Unitemized

i Toul (add | and i) >
b. Polical Party Commitines
¢ Other Political Commitiees (such as PACs)
d  Total Contributions (adda® bandc) >

12. Translers From Affiiated/Other Party Commitiees

13. Al Loans Received

14. Loan Repayments Received

1S Offsets To Operating Expencitures (Refunds, Rebates, eic.)

16. Refunds of Contributions Made 1o Federal Candidaies and Other Poliical Commiliees ..

17.  Other Federal Receipts (Dividends, interest, eic.)

18. Transters from Nonfederal Account for Joint Activity
19. Total Receipts

7.50 166,00
151,052.42 218,287 .91
(add 11d, 12, 13, 14, 15, 18, 17, and 18) > 151,059.92 ,408.
7.50 166.00

Total Federal Receipts {subtract ine 18 from Ine 19) >

L Disbursements

s o Shared FederalNon-Federal Activity (from Schedule H4)
L Federal Share

58,294.22

92,277.34

i Non-Federal Share

116,588.44

184,554.689

b.  Other Federal Operating Expenditures

(Add al al and b)) >

174,882.66

276,832.03

¢ Total Operating Expenditures
Transiers 1o Affiiate-¥/Other Party Commiltiees
Contributions to Federal Candidales/Commitiees and Other Political Commillees

| 2,000.00

6, 000.00

independent Expenditures (use Schedule E)

Coordinated Expenditures Made by Party Comminiees (2 U.S.C. 441a(d)) (use Scheckie F) .

Loan Repayments Made

612.48

— 1,226096

Loans Made

BNAMRZDN

Refunds of Contributions To:
a  Indviduals/Persons Other Than Poltical Commitiees

b.  Poitical Party Commitiees ..

¢ Other Political Commitiees (such as PACs)

d  Total Contribution Refunds (Adda.band c)>

Other Disbursements
Total Disbursements
Total Federal Disbursements -

(add 21¢, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28d, and 29) >
(subtract fine 21 a i from fine 30) >

283

177,495,714

- 60,906.70

WL Net Contributiona/Operating Expenditures
Total Contributions (cther than loans){trom ine 11d)

Total Contribution Refunds (from ine 28d)

Net Contributions (other than loans)(subtract line 33 from 32)

Total Federal Operating Expenditures {add 21 aland 21 b) >

Ofisets o Operating Expenditures (from lne 15)

2 B 2 B 6

58,294.22

92,277.34

37, Net Operating Expencitures . s (SUDATSCY g 36 from 35) >

58,294.22

92,277.34




Q- 7
1. Candidate Neme
Office Souvght/Dist. Na
County of Residence

ELECTION FINANCE STATEMENT | _ Poics Porny
2. Commities Neme

Supporting
Office Sought/Dist. Na

COVER PAGE

3. Candidate/Commitiee Malling Address

Kentucky Democratic Party
P.0. Box 694

4. Twasurer's Neme and Malling Address

Asst. Treasurer
Pat Goins

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
SRR Cauians 502-695-4828

P.0. Box 694,Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
Ares CodePhone 502-695-4828

TYPE OF STATEMENT

Pre-slection, Post Election or Supplemental

8a. [J Pre-slection (Quarterly Preceding)
staternent relates 10;

& [0 Pre-slection (32nd dey preceding)

*Hﬁnﬂy O Generst O speciel
e [J Pre-election (12th dey preceding!
d. "B Post Election (30th day folowing) '
e [J Post Election Supplemental (80th day following)
f. O Quarterly (Permenent Committes)
g O Semi-annual Supplemental (Opposed candidate in last election)
h. O Annusl Supplementsl lUnopposed candidate in last slection)

L O Terminetion

Day Y.

i OO Amendment - check one of the items above to indicate which statement is being smended.
7. Verification: Certify thet afl reasonable diligence was used in the preparation of this Statement and attached schedule (il any) snd to the best of myour knowledge and belief the contents e trua, accurate and

Jﬂfé’«é b0 9L




CandidatsiCommiites Kentucky Democratic Party

RECEIPTS
1. CONTRIBUTIONS:
8. Itemized by check or written instrument (Schedule 1, ltem 7a)
b Other receipts (Schedule 1, Item 7b)
c. Receipts in currency (Number of people
Individual cash contribution limit is $100
d. Unitemized contributions (Number of people __124

Contributions by check of $300 or less.
2. TOTAL RECEIPTS

7

4 Z |
SUMMARY PAGE

N b - -

Period From 12-1-90

COLUMN |
THIS
PERIOD

+8

+9
+8 6,411.53

=9 125,091.76

DISBURSEMENTS

3. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Schedule 2, item 7)

$ 144,478,69

BALANCE STATEMENT
4. Ending balance of last report (Enter (-0-) if no report has been filed)
5. Amount received during reporting period (Line 2, Column 1)
8. Sub-otal (Add Lines 4 and 5)
7. Amount disbursed during reporting period (Line 3, Column 1)
8. ENDING BALANCE (Subtract Line 7 from Line 6)

‘19 ,732.98
+—59117State—chs.added back reflected on bank
g +241.33 Clericalrerror corrected

T25,0°1T. 76
=¢ _145,657,24

~$ 144,478,069
=¢ __1,178.55

9. Debts and Obligations owed BY: (Schedule 5, ltem 11)

10. Debts and Obligations owed TO: (Schedule 5, Itemm 11)

1. InKind Contributions Received (Schedule 3, Item 7)

12. Fund Raisers (Schedule 4, Item 10)




Aemuchy Rogratry of Flecien Finance
1604 Lznstvde Rosd
Frandion, Kentushy 40801

-

OFFICE USE Oy

1. Condidets Neme =
Office Sought/Dist. Na
County of Residence

Political Perty
2. Comwnities Nome

Sugpporting
Otfice Sought/Olst. Na

1. CendidateComminse Msiling Addrass
Kentucky Democratic Party

P.0. Box 694
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
Az CodePhone

4. Veanwers Name and Malling Adaress

William G. Johnson, CPA From 6 1 91
P.0. Box 698 e “Bey "
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

11 30 91
Ares CodePhone . o

8s. 00 Prosiection (Qusrierly Preceding)
& [ Pre-slection (32nd day precedng)
s [ Pre-sleciion 121 dey preceding!

d [ Post Election §30uh dey following)

t D) Ousrterty Permanent Commines)

L O eminstion

& [ Post Election Supplemental (60t dey followng)

8 O Semisnnusl Supplementsl [Opposed candidets in last slection)

b [0 Annust Supplemental fUnopposed candidets in lest slection)

D Generst

Ma Dey

3 O Amendment - chack one of the eme sbove 10 indicate which statement s being amended.

Y.

7. Varification: Conify thst of ressonsble dilgence wes used in the preparstion of this Sisiemaent and stached schedule Bl any) end 10 the bedt of mylowr hnowisdge and beliel the centenss s Gun Scrsets and

o -
//Z"’/?f//é,p s
vk Fignese

P :ﬁ,, X JC/n ¢ oyl
r o Hamsg




7 7 L 4 SUMMARY-PAGE

Kentucky Democratic Party
Cendidate/Commitiee

RECEWTS
1. CONTRIBUTIONS:
2. hemized by check or written instrument (Schedule 1, ltnra 7a)
h Other receipts (Schedule 1, ltem 7b)
c Rmhuhumlﬂmbnolpoom__@___
Individusl cagh contribution limit is $100
d. Unhemized contributions iNumber of people _423

Contributions by check of $300 or less.
2. TOTAL RECEIPTS

June 1, 1991 x November 30, 1991

COLUMN |
THIS
PERIOD

o9 184,031.18

+4 0

+4 _8,570.00

+ 8 49,532,22

u$ 242,133.40

DISBURSEMENTS
3. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Schedule 2, ltem 7)

BALANCE STATEMENT
4. Ending balance of last report (Enter {(-0-) if no repont has been filed)
6. Amount received during reporting period (Line 2, Column 1)
6. SubJotal (Add Lines 4 and 5)
7. Amount disbursed during reporting period fLine 3, Column 1)
8. ENDING BALANCE (Subtract Line 7 from Line 6)

+¢ _1.178.55

4+ 262,133.40

=y 243,311.95

_4221,181.39

w¢ 22,130.56

9. Debts snd Obligations owed BY: (Schedule B, ltem 11)

10. Debis and Obligations owed TO: (Schedule 6, item 11)

1. InKind Contributions Received (Schedule 3, ltem 7)
12. Fund Raleers (Schedule 4, Item 10)

. 3' 108. 20

¢ 79,205.00




Kentucky Regisiry of Electien Finance
1804 Lowisvile Roait
Frankion, Kentuchy 40801
1507 $64-2220
FAX # (502) 8648852

ELECTION FINANCE STATEMENT
COVER PAGE

1. Candidate Name
Social Security No.
Office Sought/Dist. No.
County of Residence
Politicsl Party

2. Committes Neme

Supporting
Office Sought/Dist. No.

3. Cendidate/Committee Mailing Address
Fentucky Democratic Party
P.0. Box 694

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

Ares EB9VERT %8

4. Treasurer's Name and Mailing Address

William G. Johnson
P.0. Box 698
a-Frapkfact. Xentucky 40602

TYPE OF STATEMENT

; ﬂ Pre election (Quarterly Preceeding - Future Year)

( W Pre-slection (32nd day preceeding)
[ ] Pre-eiection (12th day preaceeding)

| Post Elaction (30th day following!

|

I

!

)
n L
v O Quarterly (Permanent Committees)
J: [J Termination

}
] Executive Committees of Politicsl Parties

Pre-election, Post Election or

Supplemaental Statamant relates to:

F] Primary [: General

| Post Election Supplemental (60th day following)
| Semi annual Supplemantal (Opposed candidate in previous election)

Annual Supplemental (Unopposed candidate in previous election)

Phanan Doy

oe

k. [] Amendment- Check one of the items sbove to indicate which statement is being smendad.

O Specisl

@

Month Day our

NOTE: USE ONLY THOSE PAGES WHICH
APPLY TO YOUR INDIVIDUAL CAMPAIGN.

If you have had no activity between reporting
periods, complete Cover Pege and Summary
Paga Enter -0- in receipts. enter 0- in expen- -
Mmmmmum-‘

7. Verification: Icnrtlh/thttmilEthmuSWhMﬂhdmmmbmbﬂdwmwmnmmﬂﬂ

Cendidate/

i William G. Johnason

Date 6-26-92

Type or Print Name

Aumusm

Month Day Yewr




SUMMARY PAGE

Candidste/Committee _Kentucky Democratic Party Period From _ December 1, 1992 To May 31, 1992

COLUMN 1
RECEIPTS THIS
PERIOD
1. CONTRIBUTIONS: -
a. Itemized by check or written instrument (Schedule 1, item 7a) ¢ 398.948:38
b. Other mceipts (Schedule 1, item 7b) +$
c. Receipts in currency (Number of people __277 ) +¢__2,770.00
{Individual cash contribution limit is $100)
d. Unitemized contributions (Numbar of people 132 +9 4,957.45
(Contributions by check of $300 or less)

2. TOTAL RECEIPTS - $406,675.83

DISBURSEMENTS
3. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Schedule 2, Item 7) s 378,021.74

BALANCE STATEMENT

4. Ending balance of last report (Enter -O- if no previous report) $ 22,130.56

. Amount received during reporting period (Line 2, Column 1) +¢ 406,675.83

. SubTotal (Add lines 4 snd 5) -t

. Amount disbursed during reporting period (Line 3, Column 1) - 378,021.74

. ENDING BALANCE (Subtract Line 7 from Line 6) wy 0.784.65

. Unpaid Bills or Other Obligations owed BY: (Schedule §, (tem 11) <. $3R].%02.03
. Debts end Obligations owed TO: (Schedule 8§, |m1” w L o g s . PO

2 15e _"i -iu.'l -

. in-kind Comributions Received (Schedule 3, item 7)
Fund Raigers (Schedule 4, Item B)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

October 7, 1992

Robert E. Gable, Chairman
Republican Party of Kentucky
P.0. Box 1068

Frankfort, KY 40602

MUR 3637
Dear Mr. Gable:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 2, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act®), by
the Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee,
William Johnson, as treasurer, and the Kentucky Democratic Party
(Non-Federal). The respondents will be ‘notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such .
information must be sworn to_in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3637. Pplease refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’'s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

— -.’L/:"Lfﬂ.-l—r.-_(.,,"-—l——/

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20483

OcCtober 7,

William Johnson, Treasurer
Kentucky State Democratic
Central Executive Committee
P.0. Box 694
Frankfort, KY 40602

Dear Mr. Johnson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

- indicates that the Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive

; Committee ("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated

< the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is encldsed. We have numbered

N this matter MUR 3637. Please refer to this number in all future

correspondence.

. Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
i writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Wwhere appropriate,
statements should be submitted under cath. Your respomse, which

S should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

P further action based on the available izformation.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of swuch
counsel, aad <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>